
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 1/6/2011 4:56:10 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: SMB's transition to...

thanks, when are you gonna file?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 4:50 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE: SMB's transition to...

We haven't filed it yet, but we plan to file to ask for a delay until Nov12 for TOU, and then Mar14 for 
CPP (the other half of PDP). These would be instead of Novi 1 for PDP. But we are still agonizing over 
the filing.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: SMB's transition to...

...TOU for PG&E starts Nov 2011. Are you guys planning on asking for a delay to Feb 2012? 
Thank You,
Marzia Zafar

SB GT&S 0299669
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